



ADHAM HAMAWIYA

Arabic Linguistic Studies

adhamawiya@gmail.com

Adham Hamawiya has a Ph.D. in Philosophy of Arts from Al-Baath University in Homs, Syria. As a linguist, he is an expert editor, translator and skilled researcher in the field of Arabic linguistics. He is currently an Assistant Professor at the Department of Language and Literacy, Faculty of Education International Islamic University Malaysia. He is a member of At-Tajdid Journal editorial board. He has published numerous articles and books and joined a number of research projects. He is also interest in Islamic thought and Arabic codicology.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS:

- PhD's Degree in Arts (Arabic Linguistic Studies), awarded on the topic: *النزعة العقلية في الدرس النحوي العربي "Rational Trends in Arabic Grammatical Studies"*; with 94.2 % (Excellent CGPA), 2016.
- Master's Degree in Arts (Arabic Linguistic Studies), awarded on the topic: *حدائق الدقائق في شرح أنموذج "Hada'iq Ad-Daqa'iq fi Sharh Onmouthaj Az-Zamakhshari, Editing and Interpretation"*; with 88.47 % (Excellent CGPA), 2012.
- Bachelor's Degree in Arts (Arabic Language and Literature), awarded with 66.63 % (Good CGPA), 2007.
Faculty of Arts and Humanities, Al-Baath University, Homs, Syria.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES:

Current Position:

- Assistant Professor at the Department of Language and Literacy.
Faculty of Education, International Islamic University Malaysia, starting Semester 1, 2020-2021. [adhamawiya@iiium.edu.my]

Last Position:

- Assistant Professor at the Department of Fundamental and Interdisciplinary Studies.
- Member of Faculty Board.
- Coordinator of Arabic Writing Lab.
Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2018-2020.

Research:

Supervisor:

- *"The Syntactic Directing in the Book: I'rab Al-Hadith An-Nabawi, by Al-Ukbari"*.
Master Degree in Linguistics, Department of Arabic Language and Literature, Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2020.
- *"The Status of Linguistics among the Students of Arabic Language and Literature in South Eastern University of Sri Lanka and Eastern University of Sri Lanka; An Analytical-Descriptive Study"*.
Master Degree in Linguistics, Department of Arabic Language and Literature, Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2019.
- *"The Effectiveness of a Proposed Program Supporting the Teaching as a Heritage Language (HL) to the Children of Syrian Refugees in Turkey"*. (Co-supervisor)
PhD Degree in Education, Department of Language and Literacy, Faculty of Education, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2020.

- المعاينة في الدرس النحوي؛ دراسة تحليلية دلالية *“The Succession in Syntactic Studies; An Analytical-Semantic Study”*. (Co-supervisor)

PhD Degree in Linguistics, Department of Arabic Language and Literature, Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2020.

Research Project Member:

- *“The Vision 2077 Cluster for Entertainment Industry”*. International Islamic University Malaysia, 2020.

- *“Qul Wa La Taqul (Say and don't say): The Usage of Arabic Novel in Empowering Writing Skill among Bachelor of Arabic Language and Literature Students of IIUM”*.

3E youth Flagship project, Department of Arabic Language and Literature, Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2020.

- *“Ulu al-Absar: A Novel Framework for Developing Creative Thinking & Problem-Solving Skills through Quranic and Prophetic Literature”*.

3E youth Flagship project, Department of Fundamental and Interdisciplinary Studies, Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2020.

- المرجعية التاريخية والتراث الثقافي للشعب العُماني في ماليزيا *“The Historical Reference and Cultural Heritage of Omani Nation in Malaysia”*.

The Embassy of the Sultanate of Oman in Malaysia & International Islamic University Malaysia, 2018.

Post-Doctoral Fellow: September 2016 - May 2017.

Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences & Research Management Centre, International Islamic University Malaysia.

Research Assistant:

- *“Editing Fatwa on I-FIKR”*.

International Shari'ah Research Academy for Islamic Finance (ISRA), Malaysia, 2017.

- *“Lingual Revolution and Human Civilization - Adam A.S. to Muhammad S.A.W”*.

Entrepreneurship and Consultancies Sdn. Bhd, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2016.

- *“The Word (Allah); an analysis into the ancient Pre-Islamic History Inscriptions of the Arabic Language”*.

Research Management Centre, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2016.

Tuition:

Lecturer:

- Issues in Syntax and Morphology Studies to PhD Degree students.
- Syntactic Studies to Master Degree students.
- Rhetorical Studies to Master Degree students.
- Research Methodology to PhD & Master Degrees students.
- Islamization of Knowledge to Master Degree students.
- Advanced Arabic Syntax to Bachelor Degree students.
- Advanced Arabic Morphology to Bachelor Degree students.
- Traditional Literary Criticism to Bachelor Degree students.
- Traditional Arabic Criticism to Bachelor Degree students.
- Islamic Worldview, Knowledge and Civilization to Bachelor Degree students. [in English]

Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2018-2020.

- Research Methodology to Master Degree students

Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia: Part-time, 1st Semester, 2017-2018.

- Arabic Syntax and Morphology to Bachelor Degree students.

Faculty of Arts, University of Hama, Syria: Part-time, 1st Semester, 2014-2015.

- Arabic Language to non-specialized Bachelor Degree students.

Higher Institute of Languages, Al-Baath University, Homs, Syria: Part-time, 2010-2016.

Training Program Instructor:

- Improving Lingual Efficiency Through the Practice of Declension.

International Islamic University Malaysia, November 21 - December 20, 2019.

- The Basic Arabic Language Course for the Officers of the Malaysian Ministry of Defence.

National Defence University of Malaysia, September 30 - November 7, 2019.

Teacher:

- Arabic Language to high school students.
Saudi Schools in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia: Part-time, 2017-2018.
Directorate of Education, Homs, Syria: Full-time, 2011-2016 / Part-time, 2008-2011.
- Arabic Language to non-native speakers.
Iqraa Institute, Saudi Schools in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia: Part-time, 2017, 2018.

Editing:

Legal Consultant for the translation services from English to Arabic and proofreading of:

- “*The Certified Islamic Professional Accountant CIPA Course*”.
 - “*Laws of Malaysia, Act 759, Islamic Financial Services Act IFSA 2013*”.
- International Shari’ah Research Academy for Islamic Finance (ISRA), Malaysia, 2017-2018.

Translator: (English - Arabic)

- المرجعية التاريخية والتراث الثقافي للشعب العُماني في ماليزيا “*The Historical Reference and Cultural Heritage of Omani Nation in Malaysia*”.
- The Embassy of the Sultanate of Oman in Malaysia & International Islamic University Malaysia, 2018.
- “*Lingual Revolution and Human Civilization - Adam A.S. to Muhammad S.A.W*”.
- Entrepreneurship and Consultancies Sdn. Bhd, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2016.

Reviewer:

- International Institute of Islamic Thought (IIIT).
- At-Tajdid Journal, International Islamic University Malaysia.
- Journal of Linguistic and Literary Studies, International Islamic University Malaysia.
- Islamabad Islamicus Journal, Islamabad University, Pakistan.
- Journal of Islam In Asia, International Islamic University Malaysia.
- Journal of Arabic Specialized Research, The Scientific Institute for Advanced Training and Studies, United Kingdom, Malaysia.

Copy-editor:

- At-Tajdid Journal, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2017-2020.
 - Journal of Arabic Specialized Research, The Scientific Institute for Advanced Training and Studies, United Kingdom, Malaysia, 2017.
 - The Publications of *Waddah Bookstore* (Translated novels and plays, and Arabic Language books), Homs, Syria, 2006-2016.
 - The Scientific Translation Fund (STF) Project, with the *Syrian Society for Scientific Research (SSSR)*, 2015-2016.
 - Arabic Language specialized books:
النحو ومسائله “*Grammar and its Issues*”.
- Department of Arabic Language and Literature, Faculty of Arts and Humanities, Al-Baath University, Homs, Syria, 2014.
- العربية للمختصين بغيرها “*Arabic for Unspecialized Students*”.
- Faculty of Law, Al-Baath University, Homs, Syria, 2014.
- النحو والصرف والإملاء “*Syntax, Morphology and Principles of Writing*”.
- Department of Arabic Language, Faculty of Arts and Humanities, Al-Baath University, Homs, Syria, 2009.

PUBLICATION:

Articles:

- نقدُ الواقع الإسلامي في شعر محمد عاكف إرصوي: "في منبر السليمانية" أنموذجًا
The Criticising of the Muslim Reality in the poetry of Mehmet Akif Ersoy: (Süleymâniye Kürsüsünde) as a Sample”.
- Al-Risalah, Journal of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia (E-ISSN 2600-8394), Volume 4, No. 4, October 2020.
- مظاهر الاستدلال اللغوي في تفسير الإمام الشعراوي “*Forms of Linguistic Inferences in the Exegesis of Al-Imam Al-Sharawi*”.
- Al-Burhan: Journal of Quran and Sunnah Studies, International Islamic University Malaysia (E-ISSN 2600-8386), Volume 4, No. 2, September 2020.
- الإشكالات النظرية في تعليم النحو والصرف للناطقين بغير العربية في إندونيسيا
The Theoretical Issues of Teaching Arabic Syntax and Morphology to Non-Natives in Indonesia”.
- Arbiyatuba Journal, Institute Agama Islam Negeri (IAIN), Association of Arabic Lecturers (IMLA), Indonesia (P-ISSN 2580-5045 / E-ISSN 2580-5053), Volume 4, No. 1, May 2020.

- "Mysticism and the Renewal of Islamic Literature". [in English]
Journal of Islam in Asia, International Islamic University Malaysia (E-ISSN 2289-8077), Volume 16, No. 2, December 2019.
- "Émigré Creativity in a Historical Context". [in English]
Society Journal, Bangka Belitung University, Indonesia (P-ISSN 2338-6932 / E-ISSN 2597-4874), Volume 7, No. 2, December 2019.
- "A Review of the Grammatical Stance of the Qur'anic Recitations".
Journal of Kairala, University of Kerala, India (ISSN 2277-2839), No. 14, July 2019.
- "The Assumption in the Grammatical Cause and its Role in the Refutation of the Aristotelian Impact".
Journal of Linguistic and Literary Studies, International Islamic University Malaysia (ISSN 2180-1665), Volume 10, No. 1, June 2019.
- "The Life and Works of Khalil Gibran; A Critical Review".
[in English]
Asiatic Journal of English Language and Literature, International Islamic University Malaysia (ISSN 1985-3106), Volume 13, No. 1, June 2019.
- "The Role of the Suspicion in the Inference of the Fundamentals Sciences, An Epistemological Review".
Journal of Islam in Asia, International Islamic University Malaysia (E-ISSN 2289-8077), Volume 15, No. 2, December 2018.
- "The Semantic Approach in Al-Kaschaf Interpretation of Al-Zamakhshari".
Al-Risalah: Journal of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia (E-ISSN 2600-8394), Volume 2, No. 3, November 2018.
- "Logical Principles of Grammatical Induction; Epistemological Study".
At-Tajdid Journal, International Islamic University Malaysia (ISSN 1823-1926), Volume 20, No. 4, December 2016.
- "The Rank of Grammatical Cause in a Comparison with Fundamental Cause".
Journal of Al-Baath University, Homs, Syria (ISSN 1022-467X), Volume 38, No. 5, March 2016.
- "Grammatical Cause in view of Term and Meaning".
Journal of Arabic Specialized Research, The Scientific Institute for Advanced Training and Studies, United Kingdom, Malaysia (E-ISSN 2289-8468), Volume 1, No. 4, October 2015.
- "Conjunctions between Grammarians and Jurisprudents".
At-Turath al-Arabi (Arabic Heritage) Journal, Arab Writers Union, Syria, No. 130-131, August 2013.

Proceedings & Book Chapters:

- "The Aspects of the Lingual Inference of Al-Imam Al-Maturidi Interpretation".
A chapter in a book "Al-Imam Al-Maturidi and the Maturidi Literature", Al-Andalus Publications, Istanbul, 2018.
- "The Gospel of Barnabas; is it Ancient or Culture? A Lingual-historical Study".
Proceeding; The International Symposium on Literature and Cultures of Arabic Language in Saudi and Malaysian Educational Institutions, Taibah University, Medina, Saudi Arabia, March 19th, 2017.

Books:

- "Oman in the Malaysian Memory, The Historical Reference and Cultural Heritage of Omani Nation in Malaysia".
Bilingual Book; Thakiratu Oman (Oman's Memory) Publisher, Muscat, Oman, Ed. 1, 1440AH-2018AD.
- "Laws of Malaysia, Act 759, Islamic Financial Services Act IFSA 2013".
Translation; Islamic Research and Training Institute (IRTI), A Member of the Islamic Development Bank Group (IsDB), Jeddah, Saudi Arabia, 2018.
- "Arabic Language for Non-Native Speakers, A Course for the Officers of the Malaysian Ministry of Defense".
Curriculum of 3 books; Iqraa Institute, The Saudi Schools in Kuala Lumpur & the Military Attaché of the Embassy of Saudi Arabia, 1439 AH - 2018 AD.
- "The Bright in Arabic Language".
A series of three books for students of primary and high schools in Homs, Syria, 2014-2016.

Newspaper:

- توظيف الشبابة في تعليم العربية للناطقين بغيرها في ماليزيا “*The Employing of the Internet in Teaching Arabic to Non-natives in Malaysia*”.
Al-Atheer Arabic Newspaper, Malaysia, May 5, 2020. [http://al-atheer.com.my/2731/]
- الحرف الجاوي سليل الحرف العربي في ماليزيا “*The Jawi Letter as a Descendant of the Arabic Letter in Malaysia*”.
Al-Atheer Arabic Newspaper, Malaysia, May 12, 2020. [http://al-atheer.com.my/2339/]

CONFERENCES:

- Seminar on Interdisciplinary Islamic Studies under KIRKHS Scholarship Advancement Project 2020.
Department of Fundamental and Interdisciplinary Studies, Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, August 28th, 2020.
- International Language and Tourism Conference (ILTC) 2019.
Faculty of Languages and Management, International Islamic University Malaysia, Pagoh, Malaysia, October 18-19th, 2019.
- Seminar on Interdisciplinary Islamic Studies under KIRKHS Scholarship Advancement Project 2019.
Department of Fundamental and Interdisciplinary Studies, Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, August 5th, 2019.
- The International Symposium of Al-Imam Al-Maturidi and the Maturidi Literature.
Selcuk University, Konya, Turkey, September 14-15th, 2018.
- The First International Conference on Advanced Orientations in Islamic Studies of Civilization, Manuscripts and Historical Documents.
The International Scientific Forum, Langkawi, Malaysia, November 19-23th, 2017.
- The International Symposium on Literature and Cultures of Arabic Language in Saudi and Malaysian Educational Institutions.
Taibah University, Medina, Saudi Arabia, March 19th, 2017.

MEMBERSHIPS:

- Board of Reviewers of Islamabad Islamicus Journal.
University of Islamabad, Pakistan, 2020.
- The International Union of Arabic Language (July 7,2020 – June 30, 2022).
International Council of Arabic Language, 2017-2018.
- Editorial Board of At-Tajdid Journal (ISSN 1823-1926).
International Islamic University Malaysia, 2017-2018.
- Board of Writing Arabic Curricula for Non-Natives.
Iqraa Institute, The Saudi Schools in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia, 2017-2018.
- Editorial Board of the Journal of Arabic Language Specialized Research (E-ISSN 2289-8468).
Scientific Institute for Advanced Training and Studies, United Kingdom, Malaysia, 2016-2017.

QUALIFICATIONS:

- An appreciation letter as Language Vetter of Final Assessment for Semester 2, 2019-2020 .
Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2020.
- A certificate of participation in the Knowledge and Virtue Camp (KVC).
Faculty of Islamic Revealed Knowledge and Human Sciences, International Islamic University Malaysia, 2018.
- An appreciation certificate as Referee.
The Arabic Challenge of Reading' Project, Dubai, United Arab Emirates, 2017-2018.
- International computer driving license (ICDL).
- An educational qualifying course of Arabic teaching methods given to practical supervisors in the faculty of Education.
Faculty of Education, Al-Baath University, Homs, Syria, 2009.
- Several expertise certificates and recommendations.
- Google Scholar, academia.edu, Research Gate, IIUM IREP, ARID.

EXTRA INFORMATION:

- Nationality: Syrian.
- Date of Birth: May 27th, 1985.
- Married with 4 daughters.

* References & Certificates are available upon request.